

LCBA Meeting January 8, 2019

Members in attendance: Emily Alderman, Catherine Kenney, Stephanie Langmaid, Hiram Cardin, Catherine Kenney, Annie Jones, Hilary McCracken and Dr. Williams

Meeting called to order at 7:07

The minutes from November were accepted and approved as written.

Officer Reports:

President – Unfortunately, there is still no progress towards finding a new President. Stephanie reached out to 9-11<sup>th</sup> grade parents to ask. She will reach out to 8<sup>th</sup> grade parents once she has a list of who will be in chorus in 9<sup>th</sup> grade. Kay Knight is no longer on the board as her daughter is no longer at Lassiter. We raised \$670 for Gifts of Light. Dr. Williams and Ms. Alderman to figure out how to celebrate the class who raised the most money.

Treasurer – Balance Sheet was handed out at the meeting for review.

Committee reports:

Membership –All magnets have been distributed. We believe everyone has been added to the program that are members of the LCBA. Hiram will add to the website the list of members. Hilary will work to comprise a list of members and their emails before the May voting.

Concert Coordinator –no updates

Concert Programs – no update

Social – The Donut morning went well. There was correct prediction on the amount of food/drink needed.

Spirit Wear – no real update but do plan to do another around of spirit wear for the upcoming holidays.

Banquet –No update

Middle School Liaisons –Addresses have been requested from the Middle School Directors. Upperclassmen were heading to Mabry to recruit the Thursday following the meeting. As well, officers were writing letters to include with the information pamphlet. We need to be thinking about the Cluster Concerts and providing food for that event. Decision about what will be decided later but pizza and water may be a good combination. Need to bring Lea as Social committee lead into the conversation.

Uniforms – Robust conversation around how to recycle uniforms from seniors to rising 9<sup>th</sup> graders or others who join the chorus. Tuxes can be donated directly to the school. Dresses are not accepted. Discussion about how to set-up something separate for parent to parent contact such as on the Lassiter Parent Facebook page. Something could be added in March to begin the facilitation. We could put something on the chorus website which directs them to the parent to parent facilitation page. Annie will look and see if there is a mechanism to help promote so that people will know and use this option.

Website – See membership note.

Photographer – The bulletin board has been updated with new pictures. It is ok to use a group trip picture.

Driveway Art – no updates

Dr. Williams/Ms. Alderman –The upcoming semester is busy but there are two primary goals.

1. Prepare for LGPE – different this year because not at Lassiter. It is being held at Piedmont Church. They are still working out logistics on whether school buses or charter busses. This year will require more time from the students due to location. March 7<sup>th</sup> is our assigned date. The younger aged groups will go before lunch with the older going after lunch. They will be finished by 3:40pm. They are still working on how to feed all the students and the need for chaperones. This group may need to help with logistics. May need to involve Katie to help get chaperones.
2. Tuesday, March 12<sup>th</sup> – Cluster Concert – Learn what need to know in the classroom. Unsure why numbers are less than in the past but want to get as many kids at Lassiter part of chorus as can.
3. Trip to happen in February.
4. There are still some t-shirts and polo shirts that need to be distributed.

LCBA meeting was adjourned at 7:35.

Next meeting: Tuesday, February 12<sup>th</sup> and April 9<sup>th</sup>. March date TBD due to Cluster Concert.

